

ALEJANDRO (ALEX) VILLABON

NUKE COMPOSITOR

www.avillabon.com
avillabon@gmail.com
310 310 1210

PROFILE

10 years experience as a Nuke Compositor and 3D Artist working as both a freelance artist as well as on post production studios. Compositing experience in high end visual effects for film as well as TV. Friendly, energetic and self-motivated. Comfortable working in a team oriented environment as well as independently. Fast learner and well-organized. Able to lead as well as to take orders. Can work in a fast-paced / dead-line-driven environment.

EXPERIENCE

Feb 2017 - Present
Framestore Los Angeles | Senior Nuke Compositor
Integrated Advertising / Film

Feb 2015 - Dec 2016
Framestore London | Nuke Compositor
Film

2012 - 2014
Freelance | Nuke Compositor / 3D Artist
Integrated Advertising

2008 - 2011
Watto Post | Nuke Compositor / 3D Artist
Integrated Advertising / Film

LINKEDIN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/avillabon/>

FURTHER DETAILS UPON REQUEST

avillabon@gmail.com

EDUCATION

2006
Attended for 2 terms for the CG Certificate
Gnomon School of Visual Effects
Los Angeles, CA

2003 - 2005
A.A. in Computer Arts Animation
Miami Dade College (Honors College)
Miami, FL

FILM CREDITS

Thor Ragnarok
Guardians of the Galaxy Vol. 2
Doctor Strange
Geostorm
Jungle Book: Origins
Beauty and the Beast
The Legend of Tarzan
King Arthur: Knights of the Roundtable
The Martian
Guitar Hero Live